From: Mattson, Burton
Sent: 2/23/2012 5:06:22 PM

Hoang, Ann T. (ann.hoang@cpuc.ca.gov); Zeller, Jason (jason.zeller@cpuc.ca.gov);
To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY 1); Shori,
Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov);
Wilson, Michelle (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MLW3);
Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Bone, Traci (traci.bone@cpuc.ca.gov);
Miller, Karen (karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov); Stanghellini, Lynn
(Iynn.stanghellini@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottorft, Thomas E
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Robertson, Michael
(michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Law CPUC Cases
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=Mailing Lists/cn=List
Aliases/cn=Law CPUC Cases); Malkin, Joseph M. (jmalkin@orrick.com)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: ALJ-274 2012-01-001: Receipt of Exh 3,4 and 5

To Service List for Citation No. ALJ-274 2012-01-001:
Pursuant to a Ruling dated February 10, 2012, on February 21, 2012 Pacific Gas and Electric Company
(PG&E) filed and served Exhibit 3 (2010 Annual Report), Alternate Exhibit 3 (2011 Annual Report),

Exhibit 4 (Proxy Statement) and Exhibit 5 (Form 10-Q). No objection has been received to the receipt
of these items. This note clarifies the items that are received as evidence.

It is not necessary to receive the 2010 Annual Report since the 2011 Annual Report is now available.
Therefore, the following exhibits are received effective February 24, 2012:

. Exhibit 3 (Annual Report): 2011 Annual Report of PG&E Corporation and Pacific Gas and Electric
Company.

. Exhibit 4 (Proxy Statement). March 31, 2011 Joint Proxy Statement of PG&E Corporation and
Pacific Gas and Electric Company.

. Exhibit 5 (Form 10-Q): Form 10-Q for PG&E Corporation and Pacific Gas and Electric Company
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (filed November 3, 2011).
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A written ruling will follow.

Thank you.

Burton W. Mattson

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
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